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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	May 2, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending May 6, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 987388-987576 9,494,075.78 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7053-7070 1,635,111.39 $      

Total Disbursements: 11,129,187.17 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,852,920.50 $    

Fund 1300 543,761.05 $       

Fund 3611 843,122.24 $       

Fund 3723 20,247.48 $         

Fund 3724 247,779.75 $       

Fund 3725 8,015.63 $           

Fund 3904 3,268,199.61 $    

Fund 3905 1,160.00 $           

Fund 3937 2,828,305.43 $    

Fund 4100 1,113,525.05 $    

Fund 4210 25,598.88 $         

Fund 4220 14,262.71 $         

Fund 7111 126,205.24 $       

Fund 7130 6,810.00 $           

Fund 7921 160,565.17 $       

Fund 7922 20,784.12 $         

Fund 7923 3,354.98 $           

Fund 8915 43,629.92 $         

Fund 9210 939.41 $              
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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